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Invitation to Bid 

Athletic Field Maintenance 
7-2015/2016 

 

Addendum #1 
  
Question:           Which fields are included in the scope? Also, are the areas outside the field fencing part of the scope? 
Response:          All red highlighted areas on the map below are to be covered by the agreement.   
 
Question:   Reading through the file, I don’t see anything about how many copies of our bid you want.  Is it just one  
  copy? 
 
Response: One original, two copies, and a digital file will all contents included in the bid. 
 
Question:  Also, is there a prebid meeting you will be having? 
Response:  No 
 
Question:  Page 6, Section 2.9, Item #6 calls for national criminal background checks on employees.  Is this a Level 2 
  Screening with fingerprints?  Or some other type of screening? 
Response:  Level 2 
 
Question:  The 3rd paragraph on page #7 states there will be a pre-bid meeting.  Can you tell me when & where this  
  will take place? 
Response:  There will not be a prebid meeting. 
 
Question:  Also, would it be possible to schedule a site visit/walk-thru with one of your representatives? 
Response:  Yes, please email Purchasing@PensacolaState.edu to request a time. 
 
Question:  Do you have to be bonded. 
Response:   Vendors shall be fully licensed in the State of Florida and shall be bondable. Submit copies of current  
  license and documentation from bonding company showing compliance.  
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